Clinton Langreck
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From: Karen Knock
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 1:23 PM
To: Clinton Langreck
Subject: FW: Guestroom Reservation Room Rental Rate_CVSO Association of Wiscomsin_The
Hotel Retlaw

Here is the statement from the hotel. | hope this will work,

From: Reception Desk [mailto:receptiondesk@thehotelretlaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 3:45 PM

To: Karen Knock <karen.knock@co.richland.wi.us>

Subject: Guestroom Reservation Room Rental Rate_CVSO Association of Wisconsin_The Hotel Retlaw

eauT som This email omgmated from outsu;ie of the organization. Do not click finks or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Mrs. Knock,
Thank you for reaching out to us here in guest reception @ The Hotel Retlaw.

Starting Sunday, October 10, the government contracted rate of $95.00 per night for each attendee of the
County Veteran Service Officers Association of Wisconsin Fall 2021 Conference group block is confirmed,
correct.

For each room type and or room style had the same room rental rate of $95.00, and did not accrue
room/occupancy taxes on either night of your reservation due to tax exemption.

We do not currently charge guests for parking at the hotel’s contracted parking structure. And each guest that
booked within that CVOS room block were all given the same government discounted flat rate of $95.00 per
night.

Please Iet us know if you have any further questions we can assist you with. Qur guest receptionist desk is
operational 24/7. And, we can provide you further assistance from our Sales department if further assistance is
needed.

Have a wonderful rest of your day!

Sincerely,

Reception Desk

Tel: 920.204.0400
thehotelretlaw .com




Hotel Retlaw
One North Main Street
Fond du Lac, W1 54935
Tel: (920) 204-0400 833-HRETLAW/B33-473-8529

1015721
Karen Knock Folio No. 1 13474 Room No. . #402
United States A/R Number : Arrival Co10MH21
Group Code » 101021C0U Departure :  -10/156/21
Company : Conf. No. : BS96BEC018314
Wyndham Rewards Rate Code .
Invoice No. : Page No. | 1of1
Pate Description Charges Credits
10M11/21  Room Charge 95.00
10/M12/21  Room Charge vy 895.00
10/13/21  Room Charge Wy 95.00
10M14/21  Room Charge ey 95.00
10/15/21  Mastercard 380.00
1.9.0.9.9.9.9.9.8.0.4.¢ 412157
Total 380.00 380.00
Batance 0.00

Guest Signature:
Please contact the Manager about any issues with your stay. Trademark Hotel Collection or affiliates may contact you about
goods and services unless you call 800-843-2400 or write to Wyndham Worldwide Hotels, Inc. 22 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, NJ
07054 to opt out. View our Trademark Hotet Collection website about privacy.

Thank you for staying with us.
It was our pleasure to serve you.



